. VR L e
LA

Oakland-Alameda County

Coliseum Authority
OAKLAND-ALAMEDA COUNTY COLISEUM AUTHORITY
Zoom Meeting
NOTICE AND AGENDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
January 15, 2021
Friday, 8:30 a.m.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://zoom.us/j/99202459257?7pwd=RnNVRKJISTNFWEhGQK5JYVZqlLL.3ESQT09
Passcode: 733326

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +16699006833,,99202459257#,,,,*733326# or +13462487799,,99202459257#,,,,*733326#

Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6(
Webinar ID: 992 0245 9257

Passcode: 733326

International numbers available: hitps://zoom.us/u/adQrUP4ue

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
4. OPEN FORUM
5. REPORTS
5a. Executive Director’s Report

1. Resolution of Refund of Deposit Dispute
2. Requests for Use of Parking Lot for COVID-19 Vaccinations

5b. General Manager's Report

6. NEW BUSINESS
6a. Six Month Budget Report

7. CLOSED SESSION
8. REPORT FROM COUNSEL ON CLOSED SESSION

9. ADJOURNMENT



L]
Oakland-Alameda County
Coliseum Authority

Oakland-Alameda County Coliseum Authority
December 18, 2020
Zoom Board Meeting Minutes

CALLTQ ORDER
Chalir Reid called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Chair Reid Vice Chair Miley
Commissioner De La Fuente Commissioner Thompson
Commissioner Hill Commissloner Taylor
Commilssioner Linton

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for November 20, and November 25t , was submitted for approval. Commissioner Linton moved to approve
minutes and Commissioner De La fuente seconded the motion. Commissioners, Reld, Mlley, De La Fuente, Hill, Linton,
Taylor, and Thompson approved the minutes. The motion was approved by consensus.

OPEN FORUM
Maggie Gibson, employee with Levy Catering services since 1988 and Wel-Ling Huber President of Local Unlon 2050 spoke

thanking the board for efforts made with negotiations with Levy agreement.

Executive Director Report
Executive Director, Henry Gardner detailed the promising aspects of Levy negotiations. Commissicner De La Fuente and Hil)

concurred discusslons and meeting with Levy have been encouraging. Mr. Gardner discussed the Budget and will provide a
detail report at the January 2021 meeting,

Vice Chair Nate Miley and Executive Director acknowladged the dedication and committed service Commissioner Haggerty
and Reid has glven to the JPA Board. Both stared their service in 1996 and combined have provided 50 years.

General Managers Report

General Manager report was presented by Nicole Strange. She spoke on the 2020 budget, current operations and will
provide a report on a venue reactivation plan at next month meeting.

New Business
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO A NAMING RIGHTS

AGREEMENT WITH RINGCENTRAL, INC. FOR THE OAKLAND ALAMEDA COUNTY COLISEUM, FOR A TERM TO
INCLUDE THE COVID-19 PERIOD PLUS 36 MONTHS THEREAFTER AND TWO 12-MONTH EXTENSION OPTIONS, FOR
AN INITIAL PAYMENT OF $450,000, A MONTHLY PAYMENT OF UP TO $15,000 DURING THE COVID-19 PERIOD, AND
AN ANNUAL PAYMENT OF $1,100,000 THEREAFTER; was submitted for approval. Commissioner Taylor moved to
approve, and Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Commissioners Reid, Miley, De La Fuente, Hill,
Linton, Taylor, and Thompson approved. The motion was approved by consensus.

Andrea Weddle, County Counsel reported the former Executive director for OACCA entered into a plea
agreement of no contest for misdemeanor charges regarding the Ring Central negations. The agreement entitles
the Authority to reimbursement fees.



Closed Sesslon
The Board moved to closed session at 9:21 a.m.

Renort from Counset on Closed Session
Tha Board has nothing to report

Adlournment
Masting adjouned 9:38 a.m.

Margaret O'Brien/Secretary



January 15, 2021
Honorable Commissioners of the Authority

5a

1. Resolution of Refund of Deposit Dispute

The deposit dispute between promoters of a 2019 event and AEG has been resolved. POLR LLC,
the promoters of a planned event at the Oakland Arena in November 2019, first approached the
Authority in June 2020 requesting assistance in having their $50,000 deposit returned because
the event was canceiled by AEG. AEG cancelled the event based on their conclusion that the
promoters failed to meet the terms of the contract. | was asked to review the matter and
attempt to resolve it. After a review of numerous documents and conversations with AEG and
the promoters, | learned that the deposit was still being held and had not been credited to either
AEG or the JPA but was in effect being held in a kind of escrow depending final resolution. Given
the nature of the dispute, the time and expense required to continue the review, and the fact
that the deposit had not been spent | concluded that it was in the JPA's interest to reach a
settlement agreement with the promoters. The settlement agreement required a full release of
all claims, now and in the future, against the City of Oakland, the County of Alameda and the
Oakland-Alameda County Coliseum Authority. The settlement agreement has been fully
executed. The deposit was released to the promoters on December 24, 2020.

2. Requests for Use of Parking Lot for COVID-19 Vaccinations

We have one pending request by a local hospital to use the parking lot for COVID-19
vaccinations. It is very likely that we will receive other requests by hospitals and other medical
providers. Based upon approved County Health Officer protocols, we are planning to grant
permission and work with the providers to make the space available and accessible. In
accordance with the policy guidelines adopted by the Board, the providers will be charged the
minimum amount reguired to accommodate the use. We will update the Board of additional

requests.

Given the urgent need to vaccinate as many people as possible as soon as possible, | would
recommend that we act pro-actively with medical providers offering the parking lot as a possible
site for vaccinations. We should coordinate these efforts with the County Health Department. |
have already received an inquiry from a possible corporate sponsor to cover some of the costs.
| will update the Board as we get more information. '

Respectfully submitted,
Henry L. Gardner
Executive Director



ASM Global Oakland
General Manager's Board Report

January 15t 2021

Event Activity
December:

e Christmas w/ the Curry’s {Dec. 19% in the parking lot)
* UPS long term parking rental (through the end of January 2021)

Postponed:

A.R. Rahman (July 16 2021)

Andre Rieu {March 3rd 2021}

Aventura: immortal

Celine Dion (September 4t 2021)

Feed The Streetz Tour: Rick Ross, leezy, Ti, Yo Gotti
Martin Lawrence {(Nov 20th 2021)

My Chemical Romance (October 6t 2021)
Pearl Jam

Rage Against The Machine {June 11-12 2021)
The Millennium Tour (April 3rd 2021)

The Weeknd (Aug 3rd 2021)

Cancelled:
Lauren Daigle
Ana Gabriel

Wild N Qut
Alejandro Fernandez

The Oakland Panthers 2020 Season (Indoor Football League)

Event notes:

¢ UPS long term parking rental {through the end of January 2021)



January 15, 2021

Honorable Commissioners of the Authority
6a.

Six Month Budget Report

The six month budget report is on the agenda for discussion and direction from the Board. We
have compared the actual revenues and expenditures with the adopted budget for the current
fiscal year. When we adopted the current budget, we estimated that revenues would be
substantially less than last fiscal year because of the impacts of COVID-19 on Stadium and
Arena events. That has been borne out by the loss of events during this period. In fact, we
have not had any events in the Arena since mid March and only A's games with no fans in the
Stadium. The little activity we have been able to secure in the parking lot has been almost all
at the government and nonprofit rates.

The current outlook for the next six months is less optimistic than what we projected in June
2020. The current COVID-19 surge will, in all probability, keep both the Arena and the Stadium
dark for the rest of the fiscal year. This will make keeping the budget balanced even more
challenging. There are some repairs and capital improvements that will have to be addressed
this fiscal year and there are some that we had scheduled that are not as urgent and can be
partially undertaken or deferred until next fiscal year without impairing the integrity of the
facilities.

The adopted budget for 2020-21 is $36,997,500. On a straight line basis at the end of six
months, revenues and expenditures would be approximately $18, 498,750. Of course
revenues and expenditures do not materialize on a straight line basis. There are large one-time
revenues and one-time expenditures that occur at various points in the fiscal vear. These one-
time events can produce large variances in various categories of revenues and expenditures,
and they do so in our budget cycle during this first six month period. The estimated budget to

actuals are attached.

Revenues

The actual revenues for the first six months are $22,344,169. Ninety-three percent (93%) of
that amount is the City and County debt service contribution of $20,750,000. There will be no
further contributions for the remainder of the fiscal year. Over the last two fiscal years the City
and County have covered all of the debt service for both the Arena and the Stadium while the
Warriors's payments were held in reserves pending the outcome of the lawsuit. Now that the
lawsuit is settled, the City and County have indicated that they expect these amounts to be



transferred to them, approximately $20,000,000, $10,000,000 each. We included that
expectation in the transmittal letter to the budget when the budget was adopted.

Expenses

On the expenditure side, administration and legal costs are substantially under budget.
Coliseum operations, the largest expense category, is slightly over budget. We continue to
closely monitor this category to control costs where we can. Capital expenses are the other
large category. At the six month point, these expenses are twenty-five percent {25%) of the

budgeted amount.

Summary

With close monitoring, we believe we can end the year with a ba‘lanced budget. We will
provide the Board with the third quarter report in April 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

Henry L. Gardner
Executive Director



90S'EvL'8 $ _00S/66'9E  §  BO69YS'V $ _OZE'SLPIT & T9ELTeY $ _osr'Zesoz  $ saJnyipuadxy |ej0)

S9ETIZ'? 00002122 ovz'sZs 000'00E’s SZ1'98¢T 00002821 s3anypuadxy ad3s 192 1ol
- 692'79 - 61567 - 05427 8y10
S9E'TIZ'Z TEL'T2V'Y ore'ses T8V'059'T SZT'98ET 0SZ'TLLE 153493U)
- 000'SE9'LT - 000009 - 000°S£0°0T [edidutd
SAISS 102
€8TVEL 000°000°E ¥rioTE 006'659°T GEY'LTY 00T'OPE'T Aepng [enden
L56°L64°S 00582 £8°TT Y6 O'E 0Zr'S1S's 86LETH'T 080'Z9E'9 S3nypusdx3 Juanny jejo]
89502 000'592 - 005'LET 89502 005°£2 5334 uawadeuey
LL8'19€E'S 0050965 995'99T'E 0ze'9zT'y TIET02'C 08S'EEL'S suoneladQ wnasioy
- 000°Z8 ZBE'DT 00097 78801 00092 upny
852°79 000002 8bEPS 000'5£S 016°¢ 000'STT [esa
VSTLVE 000'006 LT9ELT 0000t LZY'ELT 000°0st uopeNSIuIWPY
1UlaIny
ISTUNLIANIAXI
691'bhEC 005 L66'0€ ETZ'tr9'S 0ZE'SLF'9T S56'669'9T 08122502 S3NUBABY {810)
- - - - - - SNoauR|jadsIy
000°05£°02 000°0sL'02 oze'sot'y oze'sov'y 039¢8Z'9T 089'v87'9T suONGUIUOD AlLUno) pue Al
- 000°008°Z - 000°00t"T - 000°00%'T 97uejeg puny
- 00521y - 000'stE - 00s°'L9 $334 Ayjioey
ZLE LT 000092 vr1'L8 000'sTT 82209 000'sHT 357 JBMOL {190
PeELET 000'000T 16989 000005 £69'89 00000S Suisnseapy
- 000°0SZT - - - 000'0SZ°T uBY SIR3|YIY
ozv'sze 000°00E's oer'sTe 00000E‘6 - - 2I1AJ9S 193( SIOLIRM,
00548 000'sZs - - 005'L8 000°szs uay ssspiey
87’968 000004 TEY'L6T 00005¢ 058861 000°0S€ 353433u
SINNIATY
lemay 133png |enpy 123png jenydy 198png
(2 08 euasy wnpes

{31eQ 03 sjenPY uo paseg pajewnys3) - .
0202 ‘T€ J9quia2aQ papu3z SYIUO XIS a3 Jog p ]
3Inpayds [eniay 03 193png ...‘ l,‘ " ﬁtl* ~
ALIBOHLNY WN3SITOJ ALNNOD YAIWVIV-GNYIIVO




